127

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BLOOMINGTON, INDIANA, met in regular session in the Council Chamber at the City Hall, Bloomington, Indiana, April 15, 1952, at the hour of 7:30 P.M., with Mayor Kelly presiding.

> Members Present: Fowler, Griffith, McDaniel, Miller, Porter, Ramsey, and Carpenter

> > April 15th 1952

Members Absent: none

The minutes of the last regular meeting were read by the Clerk-Treasurer and upon motion of Councilman McDaniel, seconded by Councilman Miller, the minutes were approved as read.

The Clerk-Treasurer read a letter to the Council as follows:

Bloomington City Council, City Hall, Bloomington, Indiana.

Gentlemen:

Effective this date, please accept my resignation as a member of the Bloomington City Park Board.

/s/ James W. Goodman James W. Goodman, RT. #10 1401 No. Lincoln St., Bloomington, Indiana.

Councilman Carpenter moved the Council accept Mr. Goodman's resignation; Councilman McDaniel seconded the motion; motion carried.

The report of Logan Crafton, Superintendant of the Water Department, was read and on motion of Councilman Carpenter; seconded by Dr. Ramsey the report was accepted by the Council.

The report of Leonard Rogers, Superintendant of the Sanitation Department, was read by the Clerk-Treasurer and upon motion of Councilman Carpenter; seconded by Mr. Miller; the report was accepted by the Council.

The Clerk-Treasurer reported to the Council concerning the investment of the Sewage Sinking Account accumulated funds. Councilman Carpenter moved the report be accepted; Councilman Ramsey seconded the motion; motion carried.

Mr. Donald Hansen appeared for the Aviation Commission concerning the possibility of the City assuming self insurance for part of the Aviation Commission's insurable value. Councilman Carpenter moved that Mr. Hansen's recommendations be considered by the City Buildings, Property, and Purchasing Committee and a report made to the Council at their earliest convenience; Councilman Griffith seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Fowler reported for the Committee on Streets, Alleys, and Bridges in connection with the petition of Harold Hancock for permission to cut a curb at 803 North Washington Street. He advised the Committee he had investigated the request and he moved that permission be granted providing the work was done under supervision of the City Engineer; Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Fowler reported for the Committee on Streets, Alleys and Bridges in connection with the petition of Elizabeth Smallwood for permission to cut a curb at 706 North Walnut Street. He advised the Committee he had investigated the request and he moved that permission be granted for the curb to be cut at 706 North Walnut Street, the work to proceed under the supervision of the City Engineer; Councilman Griffith seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Fowler reported for the Committee on Streets, Alleys and Bridges in connection with the petition of the Johnson Creamery Company for the City to

13

ار ایجان ما

construct a parking area on the South side of Seventh Street between Madison and Rogers Streets, also on the North side of Seventh Street between Rogers and the alley east of Rogers Street. He advised the Committee he had investigated the request and that this construction would allow angle parking, but under the circumstances, he would like to have more information and moved that an estimate be prepared by the City Engineer and Street Department on the cost of work, to be reported on as soon as possible so that a decision may be made; Councilman Porter seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Carpenter reported in connection with the proposed Sanitary Sewer Ordinance and after some discussion, Mr. Carpenter moved that the Sewers and Sanitation Committee further consider the proposed Ordinance and report to the Council at the next meeting; Councilman Fowler seconded the motion; motion carried.

Councilman Carpenter made an informal statement as to his desire for new industry to come into Bloomington and for the City to progress in every way.

Mayor Kelly acknowledged the presence of several young people from the City schools and Mr. Miller expressed his appreciation of their attendance at the meeting.

On motion of Councilman Carpenter; seconded by Councilman McDaniel; the meeting was adjourned.

Officer

Mayor and Presiding

ATTEST:

128